DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE
SPACE LAUNCH DELTA 30

MEMORANDUM FOR BARNES CENTER/AA DO

FROM: 30 FSS/FSDA

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Airman Leadership School (ALS) Class Schedule

1. The CMSgt Arthur Hicks (Vandenberg) Airman Leadership School (VALS) will conduct
seven classes during FY 2025. VALS has three flight rooms available to hold a maximum of 48

students per class. Students will be scheduled for classes IAW DAFI 36-2670, Total Force
Development.

Class No. Start Date Graduation Date Holidays

25A 17 October 2024 21 November 2024 Veteran’s Day (4-Day Weekend)

25B 09 January 2025 13 February 2025 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
(4-Day Weekend)

25C 24 February 2025 27 March 2025

25D 08 April 2025 09 May 2025*

25E 20 May 2025 26 June 2025 Memorial Day/Juneteenth
(4-Day Weekend)

25F 07 July 2025 07 August 2025

25G 21 August 2025** | 25 September 2025** Labor Day (4-Day Weekend)

2. ALS Class 25G will be held at Los Angeles Air Force Base (LA AFB) and is reserved for
their students each year. The VALS cadre will commute to LA AFB and conduct the 5-week
course in-residence on their installation.

3. Please contact MSgt Wade McBride with any questions at DSN 275-9570 or via email at
wade.mcbride@spaceforce.mil.
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WADE T. MCBRIDE, MSgt, USAF
Commandant, Airman Leadership School

* Notes a Friday graduation date.
** Notes a changed date from the previously published schedule.



